
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 8:43 AM
To: Crooks, Jennifer;Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Can Flint share monitoring data?

Jennifer,

Sorry. I have been out of the office for a while, I will get back to you by tomorrow on this.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Crooks, Jennifer [<mailto:crooks.jennifer@epa.gov>]
Sent: Monday, December 01, 2014 4:58 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Can Flint share monitoring data?

Tom Poy and I were just discussing Flint's citizen concerns over the water. I know there is no data system in MI that would allow the public sharing of the drinking water analyses with the public, like Drinking Water Watch. But does the City of Flint have a way to share monitoring data with the public electronically? Or just the CCR in July?
Jennifer